
F S P F I N 4 8 C *

LETTER OF COMMENT NO.

Original Message
From: Scott Robinson [mailto:srobinson@tannerco.com]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 2:44 PM
To: Director - FASB
Subject: FSP FIN 48c

I agree with this exposure draft.

Scott Robinson
Senior audit manager
Tanner L>C
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801-990-5918

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient(s) , or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of
this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this e-mail message from your computer.

To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury rules, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S.
Tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of 1) avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, and 2) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed in this
communication.
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